From: pcbodist-bounces@coyote.csusm.edu on behalf of Jill Heath

To: pcbodist@coyote.csusm.edu

Subject: [Pcbodist] Correction: As of 12/24/2020 - Convenience Fee Reduced for Online Credit/Debit Card Payments
Date: Wednesday, January 13, 2021 3:37:22 PM

Attachments: ATT00001.txt

ATT00001.txt

PARTNERS IN CAMPUS BusiNEss O PERATIONS

Partners in Campus Business Operations
Convenience Fee Reduced for Online Credit/Debit
Card Payments

Sent on Behalf of: Student Financial Services (SFS)

Hello Campus Community,
Please note the correction below to our recent PCBO Notice.

Due to a recent system-wide negotiation with our payment processor, as of Beeerberzeo2020,
December 24, 2020, the convenience fee for online credit/debit card payments was reduced
from 2.75% to 2.65%.

Thank you,

Jason Drake

Director, Student Financial Services

California State University San Marcos

idrake@csusm.edu | 760-750-4498 | https://www.csusm.edu/sfs/
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From: pcbodist-bounces@coyote.csusm.edu <pcbodist-bounces@coyote.csusm.edu> On Behalf Of
Jill Heath

Sent: Wednesday, January 13, 2021 3:21 PM

To: pcbodist@coyote.csusm.edu

Subject: [Pcbodist] Convenience Fee Reduced for Online Credit/Debit Card Payments

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

Due to a recent system-wide negotiation with our payment processor, as of December 20, 2020,
the convenience fee for online credit/debit card payments was reduced from 2.75% to 2.65%.

Regards,

Jason Drake
Director, Student Financial Services
California State University San Marcos

idrake@csusm.edu | 760-750-4498 | https://www.csusm.edu/sfs/
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